MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 + (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, September 20, 2021 6:00 PM

Consistent with the California Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20 promoting social
distancing, there will be no physical or in-person meeting location available to the public.
Instead, the meeting will be conducted by teleconference. The meeting will be accessible for all
members of the public to attend and give public comment.

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517
Phone (audio only): (669) 900-6833 Meeting [D: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED
Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. August 16, 2021, Regular Meeting

5. CORRESPONDENCE

6. OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)
b. Review of Draft Joint Powers Agreement (Discussion Item, possible Action
Item)
c. Policies & Procedures (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)
d. In-Person/Hybrid Meetings (Discussion Item)

7. NEW BUSINESS

Meet & Greet of Paid Staff (Discussion Item)

Approve FY 2021-22 Final Budget (Action Item)

Surplus Utility (Action Item)

Purchase New Utility (Action Item)

Approve RFC Award Resolution (Action Item)

Cal OES Portal to Portal Agreement Resolution (Action Item)

o e T



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 - Monte Rio, CA 95462 + (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

g. Ballot Certification to Elect Special District Representative to LAFCO
(Action Item)

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
9. CHIEF'S REPORT

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

12. SECRETARY/CLERK'S REPORT

13. ADJOURNMENT

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Herring at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail tpalmer@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, August 16, 2021, 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:01PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Josh Dale, Tim Cahn and Geff Smith.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion to approve the agenda with the addition of Kari Morrissey
being added to the Summit State Bank account by Tim Cahn and seconded by Geff Smith;
motion passed unanimously.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED —none

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. July 19", 2021, Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve Geff Smith seconded by Tim
Cahn.

5. CORRESPONDENCE

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Add Kari Morrissey to the SSB account — Geff Smith motioned to approve and seconded
by Josh Dale.

7. OLD BUSINESS

a. Board Vacancy — We had one person apply for the open position, Kari Morrissey.
Existing board members questioned and discussed the application. Roll call vote of
directors, Smith, Cahn, Dale, and Fein. The motion passed unanimously.

b. Consolidation Discussion —there was discussion on how Sonoma County Fire District
formed and their plan to annex the remaining departments. A discussion ensued about
LAFCO and how to avoid them to include in an SOI so that MRF can decide where they
would like to end up whether it be by JPA or annexation.

c. FY 2021-22 Budget — a discussion ensued about budget items and adding new reserve
accounts and categorizing fund balance monies.

d. Policies & Procedures — there were some discussions about the policies and procedures
and there were some questions and corrections in a few different sections. Motion to
approve with edits in section 103.4.1 and 103.4.2 by Tim Cahn and seconded by Geff
Smith.

e. In-Person/Hybrid Meetings — we need to be able to hold hybrid meetings by October
and there was discussion on how to accomplish this. Dan will be some research on how



10.

11.

12,

13.

MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chiet * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

we can accommodate conducting hybrid meetings. Looking in a service that lets you
store the meetings as well as making it available to the public.

TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Went over the financials included in the board packet.

CHIEF'S REPORT - Chief Baxman
a. 590 Calls this year.
b. Covid Protocol — 85% of department vaccinated and 10% more will be. 2 personnel will
not get vaccinated but agreed to test every week.
. We have had a sliike leamn oul for a few months with crew swaps evely lwo weeks,

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Request of a Splits report.

SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

ADJOURNMENT — Motion to approve: Director Josh Dale; motion passed unanimously. The
Board was adjourned at 7:39PM

MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/

President Fein

/s/

Director Dale

/s/

Director Cahn

/s/

Director Smith

/s/

Director Morrissey




Tiffanie Herring

From: Bob Gloeckner <bobgloeckner@goldridgefire.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 11:52 AM

To: Dan Fein

Cc: Shepley Schroth-Cary; Steve Baxman; Tiffanie Palmer
Subject: Re: Planning Committee meeting

Probably November, but will keep you posted.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2021, at 3:46 PM, Dan Fein <dan.fein@monteriofire.org> wrote:

Thank you for the update Bob.
Can we plan for an agenda item in your October or November meeting?

Best regards,
Dan Fein

Director
Monte Rio Fire Protection District
dan.fein@monteriofire.org

On Wed, Sep 15, 2021 at 11:19 AM Bob Gloeckner <bobgloeckner@goldridgefire.org> wrote:
Hi Dan,

Thanks for your email. | just returned last night from a camping trip in the Sierra’s which was long
overdue, so please excuse my delay in responding. We have a planning committee meeting scheduled
for Wednesday, September 23rd. In setting up the meeting the Directors felt that they would prefer to
meet alone since we are discussing language of a legal nature and this will be their first look at the
somewhat lengthy JPA document. | will contact you after our meeting and let you know what ideas
and suggestions they envision as we move forward. As an aside, we have been spending a lot of time
in discussions with Sonoma County to develop the terms of an agreement for CSA 40, etc. | expect that
after October we will have more time to meet.

Please call if you have any questions.

Thanks, Bob



On Sep 13, 2021, at 5:15 PM, Dan Fein <dan.fein@monteriofire.org> wrote:

Hi Bob,
We had discussed attending a meeting of the Gold Ridge
Planning Committee. Has this meeting been scheduled yet?

I will be reporting back to our Board on Monday, 9/20, and we

have a standing Agenda item on this topic. If you, Shepley or

any of your Board members would like to join, please let me or
Tiffanie know and we'll be sure to get invites out.

Dan Fein

Director
Monte Rio Fire Protection District
dan.fein@monleriofire.org




Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District FINAL Budget FY 2021/2022

10 - Tax Revenue

1000 -

1001
1008 -
1011
1014 -
1017
1020
1040 -
1042 -
1060 -
1080 -
1100 -

Property - CY Secured

- Direct Charges - CY

RDA Increment

- SB2557 Prop Tax Admin

RDA Pass Through

- Residual - RPTTF
- Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY

Property - CY Unsecured
CollectCost Del CY Unsecured
Property - PY Secured
Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY
Mroperly - PY Unsecured

Total 10 - Tax Revenue

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 -
2470 -
2490 -
2500 -

State HOPTR

Timber Yield Tax

State - Other In-lieu tax
Intergovernmental Rev. - State

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 -
4102 -
4105 -
4200 -

Misc. Income
Donations/Grants
Interest Income

Other Revenue

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Income

Expense

50 - Payroll Expenses

5910 -
5911 -
5913
5914
5922 -
5924 -
5930 -
5935 .
5940 -

Permanent Positions
Volunteer Pay

Stipend

Strike Team
FICA-Retirement
Medicare

Health Insurance
Unemployment
Workers' Compensation

Total 50 - Payroll Expenses

60 - Services/Supplies

2021-2022 Budget

488,000.00
500,000.00

(200,000.00)

(4,000,00}
70,000.00
78,000.00
5,000.00
0.00
13,000.00
0.00
0.00
25500

950,255.00

1,700.00
80.00
0.00
1.00

1,781.00

0.00
0.00
2,500.00
0.00
2,500.00
954,536.00

250,000.00
25,000.00
180,000.00
1.00
30,000.00
5,000.00
35,000.00
10,000.00
40,000.00

575,001.00

Page 1 of 2



Monte Rio Fire Protection District FINAL Budget FY 2021/2022

2021-2022 Budget

6021 - Clothing/Personal 2,000.00
6022 - Safety Clothing - PPE 25,000.00
6040 - Communications 15,000.00
6060 - Food 1,000.00
6080 - Household Expense 3,000.00
6100 - Insurance 25,000.00
6140 - Maint - Equipment 50,000.00
6180 - Maint. - Building 50,000.00
6261 - Medical Supplies 10,000.00
6280 - Membership/Subscriptions 9,000.00
6400 - Office Expense 3,135.00
6410 - Postage 600.00
6461 - Supplies/Small Tools 10,000.G0
&RO0 - Profossional Services 10,000.00
6510 - Administrative Services 65,000.00
6540 - Payroll Services 6,000.00
6587 - LAFCO 1,200.00
6610 - Legal Services 15,000.00
6630 - Audit/Accounting 10,000.00
6634 - Bank Service Charges 100.00
7053 . Vehicle Registration 2,500.00
7060 - Board Expense 5,000.00
7120 - Training-In-Service 10,000.00
7201 - Gas/0il 25,000.00
7300 - Transportaion/Travel 1,000.00
7320 - Utilities 20,000.00
7330 - Maint - Creekside JPA 5,000.00
Total 60 - Services/Supplies 379,535.00
9000 - Contingencies 0.00
Total Expense 954,536.00
Net Income 0.00

Page 2 of 2



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
COUNTY OF SONOMA » STATE OF CALIFORNIA

IN THE MATTER OF:

Resolution Number: 2021/22-01

Approving the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection Agreement # 7GF21082 for services from the date of last
signatory on page 1 of the Agreement to June 30, 2022 under the Rural Fire Capacity Program of the Cooperative Forestry
Assistance Act of 1978.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT,
that said Board does hereby approve the Agreement with the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection dated
as of the last signatory date on page 1 of the Agreement, and any amendments thereto. This Agreement provides for an
award, during the term of this Agreement, under the Rural Fire Capacity Program of the Cooperative Fire Assistance Act
of 1978 during the State Fiscal Year 2021-22 up to and no more than the amount of § 17,926.25.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that STEVE BAXMAN, FIRE CHIEF of said Board
be and hereby is authorized to sign and execute said Agreement and any amendments on behalf of the MONTE RIO FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT.

The foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the MONTE RIO FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT, at a regular meeting thereof, held on the 20" day of SEPTEMBER,
by the following vote:

AYES:

Signature, Board of Directors Member
NAYS:
ABSENT: Printed Name and Title

Signature, Board of Directors Member

Printed Name and Title
ATTEST:
I TIFFANIE HERRING, Clerk of the MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT,

County of SONOMA California do hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of the original
Resolution Number 2021/22-01.

WITNESS MY HAND OR THE SEAL OF THE Monte Rio Fire Protection District, on
this 20" day of SEPTEMBER, 2021.

OFFICIAL SEAL
OR NOTARY CERTIFICATON

Signature

CLERK OF THE BOARD, MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Title and Name of Local Agency




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT RESOLUTION NO. 2021/22-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT {MRFPD) IDENTIFYING THE TERMS
AND CONDITIONS FOR MRFPD RESPONSE QUTSIDE THEDISTRICT WHILE ASSIGNED TO AN
EMERGENCY INCIDENT.

WHEREAS, the MRFPD, being is a California Special District located in the County ofSocnoma,
State of California, and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of MRFPD to provide fair and legal payment to all itsemployees
for time worked, and

WHEREAS, the MRFPD has in its employ firefighting personnel including the following
categories: Fire Chief, Deputy Chief, Division Chief, Assistant Chief, and Battalion Chief, Captain,
Engineer, Firefighter, and

WHEREAS, the MRFPD will compensate its employees portal to portal while in the
Course of their employment and away from their official duty station and assigned to an
Emergency incident, in support of an emergency incident, or pre-pasitioned for emergency
Response, and

WHEREAS, the MRFPD will compensate its employees overtime in accordance with their
current Memorandum of Understanding while in the course of their employment and awayfrom
their official duty station and assigned to an emergency incident, in support of an emergency
incident, or pre-positioned for emergency response,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the MRFPD Board of Directors that:

1. Personnel shall be compensated according to Memorandum of Understanding
(MQU), Personnel Rules and Regulations, and/or other directive that identifies
persannel compensation in the workplace.

2. Inthe event a personnel classification does not have and assigned compensation rate, a
"Base Rate" as set forth in an organizational policy, administrative directive or similar
document will compensate such personnel.

3. The MRFPD will maintain a cyrrent salary survey or acknowledgement of acceptance forthe
"base rate" on file with the California Governor's Office of Emergency Services, Fire Rescue
Division.




4. Personnel will be compensated (portal to portal) beginning at the time of dispatch to the
return to jurisdiction when equipment and personnel are in service and available for agency

response.

5. MRFPD response personnel include Fire Chief, Deputy Chief, Division
Chief, Assistant Chief, and Battalion Chief, Captain, Engineer, Firefighter.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 20" SEPTEMBER 2021.

President, Board of Directors, MRFPD

ATTEST:

Tiffanie Herring, Board Clerk

|, Tiffanie Herring, Board Clerk of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District, hereby
certify that the foregoing resolution was duly passed at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District held on the 20" day of September 2021, by the following

roll call:

Ayes:

Noes:

Absent:

Tiffanie Herring, Board Clerk




1.

SONOMA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

BALLOT
Special District Representative Class | Term of Office Ending May 2024

Vote for only one candidate for Special District Representative.

2. The presiding officer or his/her designated alternate, acting on behalf of the district, must

cast the district's vote by marking the space to the right of a candidate’s name and then
complete, sign, and date the certification.

. Place the marked ballot sheet and certification into the envelope provided and mail to

Sonoma LAFCO, 111 Santa Rosa Ave Suite 240, SANTA ROSA, CA 95404, Ballot sheet
and certification may be emailed to diana.wilson@sonoma-county.org, to meet deadline
requirements. However, originals must be mailed to the LAFCO office as soon as possible

thereafter.

4. Submit ballot and certification by Monday, May 17, 2021

VOTE

Mark Hemmendinger, Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

William Norton, Sonoma Valley Fire District

CERTIFICATION

| certify, under penalty of perjury, that I,

(Print Name of Presiding Officer or Alternate)

| am the Presiding Officer of

{(Print Name of Special District)

or his/her designated alternate, and | am authorized by my district to cast the district’s vote for
Special District Representative to the Local Agency Formation Commission in this election.

{Date) {Signature)



1 ofeg

bETBS FED TLTLY d SIUNGIIY - 0000E 196-S24 anjeA and, L0E01 1202/0£/80  29yD-ud [iid
90'580'8¢E 80°64E01 T 91Elg NURANE - GOT JgjsueL], spung 1208/ LE/80 Isjsuel],
+LOESSET 91'08¢'6 T Al MURITNG - SOT JPYSURL], SPUTLY 1802/25/80 IgjsueRL],
85°051°922 29'SLE'DI d IR - 0168 150¢/92/80 NoD
92'979'9¢8¢ 89°GLP 01 td JRURULR] - 0165 usodaq 1208/02/80 nsedeq
85051922 AN £01 'd JWBURULIY] - G165 soxeL dd 1208 L8NDAV T HR[OS ssaulsng saljeaouL] 1202/0T/80 HzayD
S1°C6T 9TT £T6Eb 81 IR - O16HS ad 1202 ESNDAV dd RO SSAUISTY SARAoUL] 1202/0%/80 PeYD
8¢ 1E£4°88T 0818 IAIBE (10118 - OFS9 1208 LSNDAY N0 SSIUISTLE SAIPAOTU] 1202/02/80 HoAD
81'E8L'8ET £ECE8'El -LITdS- saxe] Ad 1208 LSNDNY R[0S $SIUISng SAN2A0UU] 1208/08/80 A29UD
1$'819°25% (AN YA A -LIds- dd 120T L8NDAV dd  HIO§ SSsuUlSny SANRAOLL] 120%/0e/80 Hoayd
£9°L60°SLT 0814 ARG ([0142d - O¥50 [T0T Isndny IR0 SSIUISTLY SANBAOUU] 1202/02/80 AR
£V 691°S4T 9T ebt 6+ T ejelg UM - 60T IBJSURL], SPUNY 1202/61/80 JgpsueL],
L1°9ZL°STT ££°865'0 T 21e1g NUNATS - G0F sgysuel], spuny 1202/81/80 IBjsuel],
+8°LT1°61T LO'SBS'b T aleng NIUEATG - G0Z Jgjsuel], Spuny 1202/41/80 JaJsueL],
LLEPS V1E L3 TIH1 T alelg UGS - S0T 29jsUBL], SpUny 1202/91/80 IsjsueL],
0600t 1T zUL89'E *T'd S1UROI9Y - 0000T S191D # 18N SUOg 3¢ SIIND N T 90e01 1202/91/80  399yd-Iwd |
z0'880°81C TTLTLT ' SIUN00SY - 0000T W6 / 1T0T/E/60 © 1508/ 10/60 VEd Dvad 50201 1Z0T/91/80 HoayQ- 30d Ml
£1'818'612 60°L9¢'% pled [23 - 0050 SO+S 555 SH16 098b "rhed srelodiod ued ‘g N +0201 1z02/91/80 Ao
ETERL'VEE ze18t'T T 9lelS UmArg - 608 IgJsuel], Spunyg 120%/€1/80 Igjsuel],
0t 004°8ET £P'GLT T Alelg AT - 50T ISURL], SPUNY 1202/21/80 1zjsuel],
L6°vES'T8T LF6IS  2)elg HUIAnG - S0 19jsURL], SpUnd LZog/11/80 Jgysuel],
01°500'22T P1'9C8's T BIElg HUITS - §0T J2JsuelL], SPUnY 120g/01/80 1jsuel],
a6'eL1"91E 98'SE6'S T eyelg JIURANS - 508 dajsuelr], spuny 120Z/60/80 Igjsuel],
01°g52'012 55971 T 9lElg NUIWTS - S0T Igsuel], spunyg 1202/00/80 Iapsuer],
gg9z1'0le 11°890°¢ “d S1UN09YY - (00E 10000-8110IEELE uozLIa A £0201 1202/90/80  A99UD-Iwd "
99°v61'E1E 00961 ' SIUN02Y - §000T 98] X0 Od [enuuy AALSVINLSOd SN Z0e0T 120z/90/90  Y9aud-3uwd [ng
99°06£'C1T 008t i SIUN0ISY - 00T YatajoH SUYD 10201 iZOZ/00/80  oayD-iwd Md
99°5£5'212 8¢l £ed 1oqumop - 1165 NOS I NV A2 S+EQ0S 1Z0%/90/80 pbEittel
IS6¥SE1E 650649 “LITdS- SUOWUIG MBI $PEOS 1202/90/80 BEEl )
oL 00612 66919 pusdBg - £169 151104 UouuryoEN £FEOS 120g/90/80 HBYD
60°LS9°'61T £LBLLG -Lr1ds- ZRIQ saydoisuyy ZHe0g 180¢/90/80 HIYG
¢8'62H'9TT 00 1SH'1 pusdng - ¢169 UOMION UB3G 1+€08 1202/90/80 HIUD
T8°088'L7¢8 £6'e61 Keg toojuron - 1165 A4 ‘spawy OrE0S 120T/90/80 AU
SLPL0'9TT L0291 ~LYIdS- yosee) arey 6££09 120¢/90/80 HBYYH
T8'9£9'622 +2'000'E -LYIdS- sqover (] sawep 8EE0S 1808/90/80 Hosyp
90°'LEY'EET £'L00'2 -LIds- TOSaoURL PIelILy LEEOS 1202/90/80 HIBYD
GY PFE'CET SREER I -Lr1ds- Qd 1Z0¢ ATNC dd - 0njeg ssaulsng saneacuu] 150¢/90/80 N3
¥E'BLDOST G HI6'CT ~LYTd - saXel ¥d 120% AN1NP TUINeS SS2UISnY 9ANBAGUU| 1202/90/80 #3140
08'066'G.LT 0T EET ladeg [[0143d - 0PSO IZ0Z KINF "UINeg ssaulsng sAnRAoUU| 1202/90/80 ¥oaUD
00°'922'9.LT 15°186°0F T 9)elg UG - 607 Iejsurd], spung 1802/50/80 Jajsuel],
6% tVESET ol sTA reu-Bunurery, - 0Z14 JUSISSING TS UMOIg Morlag 00Z01 1202/50/80 Aoy
PO TLE'SER £0°L9 i SIUNGHIY - J00E z19%1 A9yeg BqUIEg 66101 1208/80/80  *9o9yD-1ud (g
L0°8EV'SER 00000°L d S1UNoIY - 00008 “d  WelEm Jo S0 s 86101 120%/80/80  3PayD-1wd g
Lo'gev'oge 00°00C i SILNOLSY - 0000T drsrequa JVQ4d [2-0¢ 0 UONROSSY SIOLISI( axl] 2610t 120z/c0/80  “oayp- iy g
LO'BEYOEE T 1TT T olelg HwImNg - 50g Igjsuel], spung 1202/+0/80 aJsues],
59°91+°98T 8L OFE't o SIUN023Y « 0000Z SIGID # IsnD SUOG 9 SOINY N T 96101l 1B0E/F0/80  3o9uD- 1md md
b L8E 4T 564 “d SIUNODY - ODO0E 148012561 B - LRIV S6101 120T/$0/80  2osuD- 1ud Mg
LB'OEE THT 66'66 Uy Jo dued - S8H0 L169 SASL SE90 BLYS CRIVD SSHENISNE +6101L 120T/+0/80 H9YD
96" QLY THE 7808 'd SIUNGIBY - 0000T 1816% sHed 0INY 18ATy £6101 1202/+0/80  S10sup-wd Mg
8L LGV IHE 26'03¢ 'd SIUNCIRY - 0000T PANOUIOINY §,[80N zG101 [20T/80/80 9D~ 1w (g
94L'8¥. 1+E 7e'C6 td SIUNOIY - 0000T ‘07y Aiddng fayeg a1y 16101 1202/£0/80  3o9yD- U [Iid
80'1+8" 1¥E 00'946'E Ut alEg HWENG - §0Z dgysuBL], SPURY 1202/80/80 IafsuRL],
B80'G98°LET P8LOx JUEH 3jE1G JIUIUNSG - 00Z
asumng P ngsq mes ocwaig woN wny g adfy
1202 ‘1€ Isndny jo sy SISeE reniaoy
4935163y SJUNOIY Jung 12/81/60
Wd £€:71

JOLISIQ UONI09301d SIL] ORY U0



z o8eg

£4°SRSREIT ZZ'9SI'P6Z 9B SLOISI TVLOL
€9°00% ' PIHE 8T°000'0E1 06'665'0T SOOI Hueg 97e3g JIUMNG - €0¢ [B10L

€900 b1+ L LA ZAl IO I8N - SOTH IsoIRIU] 12028/1£/80 usodec
[ S TR A 66919 T olelg NUELNG - 00T Iajsuel], spuny 1z0g/18/80 JRJsURE]
0P €68 b1+’ 1 89°G4H'01 T 9Yelg HRFNNS - 00T lgjsuel], spuny 1202/L2/30 lajsueds],
L LI P0b'1 91°08E'6 TSRl NG - 007 1gjsues], spunyg 120g/L2/80 jsuei],
88" LBLETH'T 9T Chb 6 T 21Elg WWUNG - 00T l1gjsuei], spungd 1z0g/61/80 AgjsueL],
FUIVEEOF' T €E'865°9 T elelg MUIENS - 007 Igjsuel], spung 1202/81/80 JBjsuBRL],
L 6ER 60T L0°588'V T elEg MUMRING - 008 4gjsueL], spuny L20%/L1/R0 aBJsueL],
PSFEY FLE'T L81%1 t elelg WG - 008 Iajsuel], spuny tz0z/91/80 JSUBLY,
#0058 v T 818yt ©t elelg Hwwng - 007 IgjsueL, SpUny 1202/81/80 JaJsuRLy
£TBFOOLE' T £HGLL -t 9lElg UWWNG - 007 1gjsuel], spuny 1202/21/80 JgJsUeL],
99°ETE LY L L8618 T B1EIg PWWNG - 00F Igjsuel], spung 120¢/11/80 Jgysuely,
S EPLI9LY' T +1'928's T elEg Nuamg - 00 AgjsueL], Spuny 1208/01/80 JgjsueL],
L9°695°28F°L 98'CE6'S T alelg MWING - 00T Igjsurel], spuny 120%/60/80 JojsueL],
£5'965'88¢' [ §69¢1 elelg NWaing - g% IJSURL] SpUny 120Z/90/80 2SUBRLL
80°TC988L'1 18'186'0F 7 9lEIg WANg - 007 Igsunl], spuny 120%/50/80 aggsuel],
65€09°625 [ Zr1Te Tt S1ElG NWILNG - 007 JggsueL], spuny 1208/+0/80 I3fSUEL],
10°628°68S°T 00'946'¢ T elElg JWANG - 00F ARISUBL], SPUN K 1202/50/80 Iagsuel],
10°108'2€8°L SOI jued a)elg JIWUmg - S0F

0T'S8I‘+1E +6°SST HOT 96 SLY OPT £340x UBH 97818 NS - 007 [BICL

01°SBI'¥IZ 66919 T Blelg WG - 508 I9JsULRL], Spuny 120z/18/80 Jajsuel],
11°89¢'¢1e 007000°1 "'d SIUMOYSY - (00T ‘Ul ‘SIEIDOSSY % UOSUBRIOH +ET0t 1202/08/80  *{oaup-Iud Mg
11'895'v1g +T 682 ' SIUN0ITY . 0000T L-+21598-00-S0+0 NNV XAM  £EE0T 1208/0£/80  *09uD-3wd e
$e°LZ8'918 S6911 d S1unesy . 9o00e ~udmby fejeg g 21l slom TETOL 1Z0E/08/80 094D 1ud g
0EFP6'OTE 00'6E6 g S1UN0IZY - 0000E OD4v1EE/0T Ad 004VT BWOLOY 12201 1202/08/80  03un-iwd g
0E'E8R'LTE 00'08 " d SIUNOITY - 00O0T HISI] 2414 AUNoD BUIOUSS 0ge0l 1202/0€/80  309uD-3wd g
0EEE6'L1E 99°.8 " d SIUN0IZY . 0000% 1-29091E60EE [-290-Z ©i8 - d%Dd 61201 1202/08/80  oeyd-iwd (g
96°080'818 £0°01Y -+ SIUNOOTV - OOOOF, E-TEURELB50E 2-2€9-1 v1g - A%0d 81201 Lzoz/oe/80 HoayD- 1wd md
66'08t'91T 0z'01 d SIUNOITV « 00007 8-01E81E+890 8-91¢ 1BUUSP - AP0 FAEA [Z0T/08/80  [PauD- 1wid md
61 1HH'812 00°9£6°1 " SIUN0ISY - 0000Z areday] wswdinbyg saed 91801 1202/08/80 MosyD- 1y Mg
61 LL6'6ET 00°000°2 d SIUNOISY - 0000T RISTRETiC | 51201 1ZOT/0E/80  »MP2UD- 1wd (g
61 LLG'ITT SO gLY d SIUNOI - ONO0E SI91D # IsND SUOg B SOIND N T ¥1201 1z0z/0e/80  3ModRYQ-Iwd g
+4'551'28¢8 zz'91 **d SIUNOIS - ODOOT EGPGOEE  TUOHEDIUNUWILIOD PAOUBLUY £1201 1z0g/08/80  >H99uD- jwd (g
96'1L1'28T £0'egL'l d SIUNOIN « 0000T ey HONA Ao dtureulq 2101 1208/08/80  o9y4D- 3wq g
66 v68'CEE 00'0ST *"d S1UROIY - 0OD0T YolajoH suyp L1go1 1zog/og/80  APeyD- 1ud [id
66 20 PTT £T°661 d SIUNOdTY - 0000T 8-09¢ LO0T §98 L0L 1 uoness - LgLY 01201 120g/08/80  oayD- 1wd g
A VAR AA “d SIUNOXR - QOO0T  TUNOWE 0107 pajelaual syoogdoIind 1 uonels - L9LV 1E0E/0e/80  ¥ooyD- yuyd e
A AR A 08'1L o/sen - 1024 191104 UOUUINOBN 60T01 120g/0€/80 HRD
AN AT AR A 7206T -LIds- SUCWIUIG MaUIIeN 80Z01 1202/08/80 oD

aounng D3 na>aq mds owlapr DN wny aya adAf

1202 ‘1€ Isn3ny jo sy

1215183 STUNOIIY Jung

JOIIISI(J UOI}09]101d I O1Y 9JUO

sIseg [BNIQOY

1Z/81/60
Wd ££°T1



£Jo | abey

vlasy ¥l 68 8IEDIPBN - 265

Z9v99's Zov99'9- Wwes) ayg - PLES

6V’ 180T A juswamey-yald - 2265

£C°GER'EL- ¥8.10, Mueg ajelg juuing - 9oz 'oul ‘sucIN|og SSAUISNG sABAOLLL LZOZ/02/80 L E=llthe)
Zl6iv'ee ZL'BLY'2T-

0¥ 0sPel OF 0SP'EL- wesl sqiis - FLeg

2.'320'6 2.'820'6" SUOIHSOd JUsuelIS - QLGS

AN A A FRLO, Yueg 2)e1S HwNg - gog '3U| ‘suocpn|og ssaulsng aAeAoUU| LZOZAZIS0 ¥I8UD
G'EER 'Vl Ge'ees'vl-

ZVL06'L ¥ L06'4- weal NS - 7LeS

ge20l geCcol Aed s@oun|op - 165

yI'e8e’t ¥viese'tl- puadys - £166

16 0bb's L6 0v G- sucnisod jusueullad - 0166

§8°EE8 YL 8.0, Jueg sjejg yuwung - 00g *2U| ‘suonn|og sssulsng sARRAOU| LZOZ/90/80 AI34yD
9F¥L6'SE 9v'v16'sZ-

20'8E5'viL 20'265'v1- tea] adas - ¥LBG

PEE6E'E v6'Z8E's- puadis - ¢L6g

CO'GH Go'G6- Aed lsallunio - | L6

LO'EED'e 10°880'e- SUONISOd JuslBwlag - 0165

GL'6h8 §4'6v8- aled(paly - yCeg

Geeee's GE'geo'e- Juswalay-yold - 2265

VL LIE |7 walkofdwaun - GE65

orvie'se- v3.0. Yueg 81818 JWWng - 002 ‘ou] ‘suolInjog sSIUISNE SANBAOUL |Z6Z/50/80 }oaUuD

unowy [ewiBluO  Junowy pled JunoasYy awepN ayeq winp adfL
120z Isnbny

llejeq Nids
PuUlsIg uoljosloid ail4 Oy aJUoN



¢ jo g sbed

z0zs0'L 20°280')L-
WSzs'L L¥'G25 L-
erLo9e

Z£'06T ZE'062-
02211 02zl
rAN:JA) ZL'gLL-
zeoee-

ZLELY LTl
Ol £0'4-

4 A A ¥y'2e-
9Z°0¢ 8¢ oe-
8962 29'62-
68l 6v'glL-
zl.8 ZL 6"
£2°8€ £Lg¢e-
85°/8 8G'/6-
68'v01 68'¥01-
Le i'g
£1°10L LL L0
LTV

8L0¥8'Y BLOV8'b-
Qe’.82 ogl8e-
Zress'y FA AR S
8L°0v8'Y-

££'6e8'el £L°6E8'CL-
80065t 20°065 -

puatils - £165
wes] axns - #166

¥8.40, Yjueq 9)e}5 Jwung - 002

10OfsED - 1024
wawdinb3 - Wiey - o9

$8/0, Jued LIS JWWNg - 00T

wawdinbg - JUBIN - OFL9
uswidinbg - Jue - 0FL9
asUadx3] PIOYasnoH - 0809
@suadx3 ployasnoH - 0809
asuadxd p|oyasnoH - 0809
asuadx3 ployssnol - 0809
asuadxg ployasnoH - 0809
asuadx3 ployasnoy - 0809
Bulpiing - Julew - 0819
Suipyng - uiew - 08LY
Bulp|ing - JulelN - 0810

3.0, Yuey 8]E)5 JILWILING - 00T

salddns - L9¥o

3dd - Bulgie|D Aeges - 2209

#8.0. JUEH JJRIG JWUNG - 002

SUoNIsOd Jusuewliad - QLGS
1Z0Z ¥Isnbny

llejaq Midg
1OH)SIQ UOD3)01d DI O1Y SJUOIN

Iyasadueld pieysy 1202/80/80

suowwilg maunely LZozZ/0e/80

L202/20/80
L202/20/80
120e/8¢/L0
1202/2e/L0
L202/52/L0
L20Z/8g/L0
(FAVFATAAFTY
BAVAFAFIY
LZ0Z/GLILO
L202/vLIL0
120e/20/20

anjeA ML LZ02/0€/80

XAVTATRAFLV

FAVALSTATERY

suog g sN3 N T 1202/#0/80

Lee0S

80201

BBESOE
C6ES0E
61259¢€
05259¢e
21259¢
951698
8cl59¢e
68059¢
9L6¥og
6398¥9¢
£eLYOE

L0201 34D Jwd (i

PEELIGANI
SLEOLSANI

NELTVL)

¥I34D

i}z
lHg
ing
ing
g
ng
g
g
fitg
Hig
g

g

g
e

96101 24O- uud litg



£ jo ¢ obeg

65'06¢'9 650619~
96°16€'1 96'168" |-
£9'8EL'S £9'8¢L's
65°06%'9

£LZ1L'9 €42l
04'86€ 0.°868-
LOFLE'D £0vlE'0
SLZLLO-

10295'1 10'295' |-
I9ET L9z
ob'8es'L OF'8EG'1-
L0°Z98'L-

¥Z:000'c ¥2°000'e
Z9'aLg'L z9'916'L-
OL'EarL ol'gav'L-
2602 29°0z-
$Z000°c-

SF /092 £¥L09'2-

pusdig - £169
wes] S - ¥16S

#8.0. Yueg 33238 YWWNS - 0oz
pusdns - €185

wea] ajlgS - ¥L6G

#8320, Jueq 9je1s JunRung - 0Dz
Aed 1eajunion - 116G

puadng - ¢166

¥3.10, juegd 2)e)s JWWNg - 00z
wea) ayig - 716

puadis - £1.65

Aed Jaaqunjon, - |LL6G

340, ueg ajelg punung - 9oL

LZ0Z IsnbBny
lneyaq uids
19U3SIQ UOID3)0Id 3414 OrY SJUO

suowiulg mauynel LZoz/90/20

ZIMQ JeydolSHuD 1Z02/90/20

Yaseey alliey 120Z/90/80

sqooer "Q sawer (70z/90/80

bre0s

Zreos

6EL£05

8EE05

PR

1%9YD

PRI

T



Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1 through September 15, 2021

TOTAL
Aug 21 Juii - Sep 15, 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
10 - Tax Revenue
1000 - Property - CY Secured 0.00 24,116.22  488,000.00 -463,883.78 4,94%
1001 - Direct Charges - CY 0.00 18,797.50  500,000.00 -481,202.50 3.76%
1008 - RDA Increment 0.00 0.00 -200,000.00 200,006.00 0.0%
1011 - 8B2557 Prop Tax Admin 0.00 0.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
1014 - RDA Pass Through 0.00 621.65 70,000.00 -69,378.35 0.89%
1017 - Residual - RPTTF 0.00 68,148.72 78,000.60 -9,851.28 87.37%
1020 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY 0.00 2,684.21 5,000.00 -2,315.79 53.68%
1040 : Property - CY Unsecured 0.00 39572 0.00 38572 100.0%
1042 - CollectCost Del CY Unsecured 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 ~13,000.00 0.0%
1060 - Property - PY Secured 0.00 -15.82 0.00 -15.82 100.0%
1080 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY 0.00 -5.74 0.00 £.74 100.0%
1100 - Property - PY Unsecured 0.00 268.21 255.00 13.214 105.18%
Total 10 - Tax Revenue 000 116,006 67 980,255 00 -835,245 33 12 1%
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - State HOPTR 0.00 1.449.23 1,700.00 -250.77 85.25%
2470 - Timber Yield Tax 0.00 23.50 80.00 -56.50 29.38%
2500 - intergovernmental Rev. - State 0.00 0.00 1.00 -1.00 0.0%
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues 0.00 147273 1,781.00 -308.27 82.69%
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4105 - Interest Income 124.22 45543 2,500.00 -2,044 .57 18.22%
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues 124.22 45543 2,500.00 -2,044 57 18.22%
Total Income 124.22 116,937.83 954,536.00 -837,598.17 12.25%
Expense
50 - Payroll Expenses
5910 - Permanent Positicns 34,673.52 63,23517  250,000.00 -186,764.83 25.29%
5911 - Volunteer Pay 450.00 750.00 25,000.00 -24,250.00 3.0%
5913 : Stipend 12,678.25 34,620.75 180,000.00 -145,479.25 19.18%
5914 - Strike Team 57,115.15 191,048.33 1.00 191,047.33 19,104,833.0%
5922 - FICA-Retirement 5,724.84 16,065.28 30,000.00 -13,934.72 53.55%
5924 - Medicare 1,338.89 4,016.17 5,000.00 -983.83 80.32%
5930 - Health Insurance 1,727.11 3.454.22 35,000.00 -31,545.78 9.87%
5935 - Unemployment 371.74 2,058.80 10,000.00 -7,941.20 20.59%
5940 - Workers' Compensation 0.00 6,008.00 40,000.00 -33,992.00 18.02%
Total 50 - Payroll Expenses 114,079.50 321,186.72 575,001.00 -253,844.28 55.85%
60 - Services/Supplies
6021 - Clothing/Personal 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
6022 - Safety Clothing - PPE 4,959.06 9,511.83 25,000.00 -15,488.17 38.05%
6040 - Communications 326,40 5,007.50 15,000.00 -9,992 .50 33.38%
6060 - Food 168,30 1,026.20 1,000.00 26.20 102.62%
6080 - Household Expense 94.31 587.98 3,000.00 -2,412.02 19.6%
6100 - Insurance 0.00 23,775.00 25,000.00 -1,225.00 95.1%
6140 - Maint - Equipment 3,897.78 13,653.75 50,000.00 -36,346.25 27.31%

Pagei of 2



6180 -

6261
6280
6400
6410
6461

6630

7053
7060
7120
7201
7300
7320

Maint. - Building

- Medical Supplies
» Membership/Subscriptions
- Office Expense
- Postage

- Supplies

6500 -
6510 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -

Professional Services
Administrative Services
Payroll Services
LAFCO

Legal Services

- Audit/Accounting
6634 -

Bank Service Charges

» Vehicle Registration
- Board Exponse

- Training-In-Service

- Gas/Oil

- Transportaion/Travel
- Utilities

7330 -

Maint - Creekside JPA

Total 60 - Services/Supplies

Total Expense
Net Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1 through September 15, 2021

TOTAL

Aug 21 Jul1-Sep 15, 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
2,419.77 2,638.54 50,000.00 -47,361.48 5.28%
0.00 281.85 10,000.00 -9,718.15 2.82%
250.00 298.99 9,000.00 -8,701.01 3.32%
411.00 1,686.86 3,135.00 -1,448.14 53.81%
0.00 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%
69.47 5,084.89 10,000.00 491511 50.85%
67.03 438.76 10,000.00 -9,561.24 4.39%
0.00 10,560.00 65,000.00 -54,440.00 16.25%
356.80 760.00 6,000.00 -5,240.00 12.67%
939.00 939.00 1,200.00 -261.00 78.25%
1,000.00 3,000.00 15,000.00 -12,006.00 20.0%
1,000.00 1,600.00 10,000.00 -9,000.00 10.0%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 00%
126.55 126.55 10,000.00 -9,873.45 1.27%
2,989.12 . 6,194 43 25,000.00 -18,805.57 24.78%
0.00 2,990.20 1,000.00 1,990.20 2988.02%
914.54 1,762.26 20,000.00 -18,237.74 8.81%
0,00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
19,989.13 91,324.59 379,535.00 -288,210.41 24.06%
134,068.63 412,481.31 954,536.00 -542,054.69 43.21%
-133,944.41 -295,543.48 0.00 -295,543,48 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



12:33 PM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

09/15/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 15, 2021
Sep 15, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 33,278.67
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 1,414,400.63
Total Checking/Savings 1,447 679.30
Accounts Recejvable
11050 - Due from Other Government 104,774.27
Total Accounts Receivable 104,774.27
Total Current Assets 1,552 453.57
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41.480.00
15000 - Equipment 52,995.32
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,161,635.00
18600 - WIP Fire Station 143,615.00
899 . Undistributed 51,869.61
Total Fixed Assets -871,675.07
TOTAL ASSETS 680,778.50
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable -0.85
Total Accounts Payable -0.65
Other Current Liabilities
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds 400.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 400.00
Total Current Liabilities 389.35
Total Liabilities 399,35
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -349,479.27
Net Income -295,543.48
Total Equity 680,379.15
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 680,778.50

Page 1



